
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:  September 15, 2020   
 
TO: All Staff 
 
FROM:  Dr. Solimene 
 
RE:  FLEX/Wellness Wednesday - UPDATE 
 
 

FLEX/Wellness Wednesday Schedule 
 
Teacher Sign In   7:35 
 
Social Distancing Practices & 
Tech & Comp Prep 7:45-7:59 
 

Period 1 8:00-8:20 
Period 2 8:24-8:44  
Period 3 8:48-9:08 

SEL/Re-Teaching & RTI Activities/Parent 
Outreach/Synchronous Remote 
Instruction/Program Monitoring 

Period 4 9:12-9:32 
Period 5 9:36-9:56 
Period 6 10:00-10:20 
Period 7 10:24-10:44 
Period 8 10:48-11:08 

 
11:08 – 12:00 –  Teacher Lunch 
 
12:00 – 2:29 –  Technology Professional Development/PLC Task Assignment/Independent Planning** 
 
** Groups and focus will adjust as per needs of the building and departments 
   
Scheduling Note for courses that meet on a Day Rotation Cycle (ie: AIS, Lab, PE, etc…) will following the 
following meetings: 

• Semester 1 – Day 1/A&B Day students (your Monday and Thursday students) 

• Semester 2 – Day 2/C&D Day students (your Tuesday and Friday students) 
 
On weeks with a Monday Holiday, Wednesday will follow the Monday Schedule full day of classes -  
(9/9; 9/30; 10/14; 1/20; 4/7; 6/1) 
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